## **Imran Raza**

## Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: imranrazapk@hotmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



1988 - 1990

## **About**

ВА

Dr. Imran Raza is working as Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Imran Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
AD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
AD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2023
GSO-2 (Coord)	- Present
Account Officer	- Present
ADC ,	- Present
Adjt ,	- Present
GSO-2 (Protocol)	- Present
QM	- Present
so	- Present